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From: Simon.Beswetherick@eni.com
To: jake.laws@vattenfall.com
Cc: Andrea.DegliAlessandrini@eni.com; Sarah.Blaney@eni.com; victoria.redman@wbd-uk.com; josh.taylor@wbd-

uk.com
Subject: RE: Norfolk Boreas - Examiners written questions
Date: 04 December 2019 10:14:56
Attachments: image001.jpg

Jake,
 
Looks okay to me.
 
For your information, we are completing our operations on the Aspen well, and it is planned that
the rig will leave by mid-December.
 
Best Regards,
 
Simon
 
Simon Beswetherick
Exploration Team Leader
Eni UK Limited,
Eni House,
10 Ebury Bridge Road,
London SW1W 8PZ
Telephone 0207 3446024
simon.beswetherick@eni.com
 

From: jake.laws@vattenfall.com <jake.laws@vattenfall.com> 
Sent: 04 December 2019 09:33
To: Beswetherick Simon <Simon.Beswetherick@eni.com>
Cc: Degli Alessandrini Andrea <Andrea.DegliAlessandrini@eni.com>; Blaney Sarah
<Sarah.Blaney@eni.com>; victoria.redman@wbd-uk.com; josh.taylor@wbd-uk.com
Subject: RE: Norfolk Boreas - Examiners written questions
 
Hi Simon,

Please see the text we are proposing to include in response to point 4 of ExWQ 13.5.1. Would you be able to
confirm that none of the information (i.e. that pertaining to exploratory drilling, or release of part of the license is
confidential and that Eni are happy for us to include this in our response?:

The Applicant met with Eni UK Limited on the 7th of October 2019 to discuss respective projects and the potential
for any interaction between them in the offshore environment.

On the 3rd of December 2019 Eni UK Limited confirmed that it had relinquished the part of licence P1964 that
extends into the Norfolk Boreas Site.  With regard to current activities, Eni UK Limited has informed the Applicant of
an exploratory drilling campaign scheduled for a duration of 55- 60 days, commencing in October 2019 and taking
place in the Aspen Well (53/14a-2). This well is located some 28km from the Norfolk Boreas Site at its closest point
and 19km from the Norfolk Boreas offshore cable corridor at it closest point.  As such, there is no potential for any
interaction by Norfolk Boreas with the activities of Eni UK Limited and it is therefore not necessary or appropriate to
include any provisions in the dDCO for the benefit of Eni UK Limited.

If you were able to get back to us today that would be greatly appreciated as we are looking to finalise questions
this week.

 
 
Best Regards,
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Jake Laws
Consents Manager- Norfolk Boreas

C: +44 (0) 2031808393
P: 9500515103
 

 
 

From: Beswetherick Simon <Simon.Beswetherick@eni.com> 
Sent: 03 December 2019 08:33
To: Laws Jake (WO-MC) <jake.laws@vattenfall.com>
Cc: Gribble Laura (WO-MB) <laura.gribble@vattenfall.com>; Driver Robert (WO-EEH)
<robert.driver@vattenfall.com>; Degli Alessandrini Andrea <Andrea.DegliAlessandrini@eni.com>;
Blaney Sarah <Sarah.Blaney@eni.com>
Subject: RE: Norfolk Boreas - Examiners written questions
 
Dear Jake,
 
Many thanks for your email.  By way of update, Eni UK has recently relinquished the part of its
Licence P1964 that extends into Norfolk Boreas.  As such, we believe that the questions proposed
are no longer relevant.
 
Do let me know if you would like to discuss this matter further.
 
Kind regards,
 
Simon
 
Simon Beswetherick
Exploration Team Leader
Eni UK Limited,
Eni House,
10 Ebury Bridge Road,
London SW1W 8PZ
Telephone 0207 3446024
simon.beswetherick@eni.com
 

From: jake.laws@vattenfall.com <jake.laws@vattenfall.com> 
Sent: 29 November 2019 10:31
To: Beswetherick Simon <Simon.Beswetherick@eni.com>; Ashbourne Charles (Disabled)
<Charles.Ashbourne@external.eni.com>
Cc: laura.gribble@vattenfall.com; robert.driver@vattenfall.com; Degli Alessandrini Andrea
<Andrea.DegliAlessandrini@eni.com>
Subject: RE: Norfolk Boreas - Examiners written questions
 
Hi Simon,
 
It was good to talk to you on Wednesday. I was wondering whether you had given any more
thought to a catch up call next week?
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Best Regards,

Jake Laws
Consents Manager- Norfolk Boreas

C: +44 (0) 2031808393
P: 9500515103
 

 
 

From: Laws Jake (WO-MC) 
Sent: 27 November 2019 13:33
To: Beswetherick Simon <Simon.Beswetherick@eni.com>; Charles.Ashbourne@external.eni.com
Cc: andrea.deglialessandra@eni.com; Gribble Laura (WO-MB) <laura.gribble@vattenfall.com>;
Driver Robert (WO-EEH) <robert.driver@vattenfall.com>; Peters Robin (WO-WP)
<robin.peters@vattenfall.com>
Subject: Norfolk Boreas - Examiners written questions
Importance: High
 
Dear Simon,
 
I hope you are well. As you may have seen in the recent Examiners Questions published on the
Planning Inspectorates website, there is a question directed at both ENI and Norfolk Boreas (the
Applicant). This question is 13.5.1 (page 62) in the attached PDF. Following on from our meeting on

the 7th of October our intention was to respond to point 4 of the question based on the pertinent
information as provided by yourselves during the call in that:
 

·         Current drilling activity is located at the Aspen well, if successful then there could be a
further 55-60 days of seisimic activity over the Aspen well.  This site is some distance from
the Norfolk Boreas site, so there is no potential for interaction currently.

·         Depending on success of the above the License block which Norfolk Vanguard East sits in
could potentially investigated in 2021

·         There are currently no plans to investigate within the Norfolk Boreas at this stage.
·         That both parties maintain open lines of communication and agree keep one another

informed of progress and plans of respective developments (we would be happy to set up
a regular forum if felt necessary or helpful).

 
If you would like to catch up on a call to discuss this that would be great. I have availability on

Thursday and Friday as well as next week (but noting the deadline for submission is the 10th of
December).
 
Best Regards,
 
Jake Laws
 
Consents Manager, Norfolk Boreas,
 
Market Development Offshore, BA Wind
 
Vattenfall Wind Power Ltd
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Address: 1 Tudor Street, London EC4Y 0AH
 

C: +44 (0) 2031808393
P: 9500515103
 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
 
jake.laws@vattenfall.com
www.vattenfall.co.uk
 

 
Vattenfall Wind Power Ltd
 

____________________________________________________________________________
We have recently changed the registered offices of a number of our companies. The
following are now registered at First Floor, 1 Tudor Street, London, EC4Y 0AH:
Vattenfall Wind Power Ltd, Vattenfall Heat UK Limited, Clashindarroch Wind Farm
Limited, Vattenfall UK Sales Limited, Norfolk Boreas Limited, Kentish Flats Limited,
Norfolk Vanguard Limited, Ormonde Energy Limited ,Ourack Wind Farm One Limited,
Ourack Wind Farm Two Limited, Thanet Offshore Wind Limited.

***************************************************************************
Emails may be monitored for security purposes. This communication contains information which is
confidential and is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not a named addressee, please
inform the sender immediately and also delete the 
communication from your system. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of eni UK Limited., unless otherwise specifically stated. This email has
been swept by antivirus software and is believed to 
be free of computer viruses, etc. Recipients must, however, employ their own anti-virus precautions, as
Eni UK Limited. cannot warrant that received emails are virus-free.

Eni UK Limited
Eni House
10 Ebury Bridge Road
London SW1W 8PZ
Registered in England (Company No. 862823)
***************************************************************************
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Message for the recipient only, if received in error, please notify the sender and read
http://www.eni.com/disclaimer/

____________________________________________________________________________
We have recently changed the registered offices of a number of our companies. The
following are now registered at First Floor, 1 Tudor Street, London, EC4Y 0AH:
Vattenfall Wind Power Ltd, Vattenfall Heat UK Limited, Clashindarroch Wind Farm
Limited, Vattenfall UK Sales Limited, Norfolk Boreas Limited, Kentish Flats Limited,
Norfolk Vanguard Limited, Ormonde Energy Limited ,Ourack Wind Farm One Limited,
Ourack Wind Farm Two Limited, Thanet Offshore Wind Limited.
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inform the sender immediately and also delete the 
communication from your system. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of eni UK Limited., unless otherwise specifically stated. This email has
been swept by antivirus software and is believed to 
be free of computer viruses, etc. Recipients must, however, employ their own anti-virus precautions, as
Eni UK Limited. cannot warrant that received emails are virus-free.

Eni UK Limited
Eni House
10 Ebury Bridge Road
London SW1W 8PZ
Registered in England (Company No. 862823)
***************************************************************************
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